

-	Thursday September 12, 2019
Place:	Nashville Room
Time:	800 Second Avenue South, 2 <sup>nd</sup> Floor 12:00 P.M.

BOARD MEMBERS	STAFF PRESENT	MEMBER ATTENDANCE	OTHERS PRESENT
Mr. Brian Taylor, Chairperson Ms. Telisha Cobb, Vice Chairperson Mr. Christopher Bellamy Ms. Kia Jarmon Mr. John Spragens Mr. Terry Clements Mr. William Conway	Benton McDonough, Director Terrence Darby, Inspector III Douglas James Jr, Inspector I Darrell Hardrick, Inspector I Amanda Webb, Office Specialist Melvin Brown, Assistant to the Director Mr. Justin Marsh, Attorney		

## APPEAL OF DECISIONS

If you are not satisfied with a decision of the Metropolitan Beer Permit Board regarding your application or your hearing, you may appeal the decision to the Davidson County Chancery or Circuit Court pursuant to the requirements set forth in T.C.A. 57-5-108. The decisions of the Metropolitan Beer Permit Board take effect on a date to be determined by the board. However, you may file an appeal within 60 days of the date of entry of the board's decision. We advise that you seek your own independent legal advice to ensure that your appeal is filed in a timely manner and that all procedural requirements have been met.

I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES AND CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER	
Approval of the August 28, 2019 Minutes:	Motion:
Changes: Approval By:	First: Second: Opposed:
Signature of Chairman	00000

II.	DEFERRED APPLICATIO	NS	
()	Local Distro, LLC, 614	Garfield St 37208, THE LOCAL DISTRO	D19-26141
	ON/OFF-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19)
()	Amal Mena,	3900 Clarksville Pike 37218, JERRY'S CITGO	T19-26170
C	OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #01)
0	East Nashville Inc., 3.	36 E Trinity Ln 37207, <b>COMMUNITY MARKET</b>	T19-26197
	OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #05)
()	Nashville Cares, 1 Pu	blic Sq. 37201, NASHVILLE AIDS WALK	T19-26159
	SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT NEW) October 4-7, 2019	(Dist. #19)
()	DOLGENCORP, LLC, 2	06 3Rd Ave S 37201, <b>DGX STORE # 21334</b>	T19-26198
C	)FF-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19
()	Nashville Humane As	sociation, 2500 West End Ave, Dog Day Festival-2019	T19-26203
	SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT OLD) September 14, 2019	(Dist. #20)

Motion: First: Second:	Opposed or Abstained:

APPLICA	TIONS	
()	Fathi Soliman, 3900 Clarksville Pike 37218, CLARKSVILLE PIKE MARKET	T19-26119
OFF-SAI	E (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP) (TO BE WITHDRAWN)	(Dist. #01)
()	Casa Ana, Inc., 1805 Dickerson Pike 37207, EL METATE	T19-25876
ON-SAL	E (EXPANSION - NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #05)
()	Fenil Inc., 3710 Gallatin Pike 37216, KWIKSAK #626	T19-26213
OFF-SAI	_E (Incomplete File)	(Dist. #07)
()	Class Axe, 934 Madison Sq 37115, NASHVILLE NIGHTMARE	T19-26232
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT NEW) (Incomplete File)	(Dist. #08)
()	Sunflower Bakehouse LLC, 2414 B Lebanon Pike 37214, SUNFLOWER BAKEHOUSE LLC	T19-25943
ON-SAL		(Dist. #15)
()	Nashville Film Festival, 719 Thompson Ln 37204, NASHVILLE FILM FESTIVAL	T19-26210
SPECIAL		(Dist. #16)
	(Incomplete File)	(

	C, 112 2Nd Ave N 37201, DOC HOLLIDAY'S	T19-26028
SALOON ON/OFF-SALE (E	XPANSION - NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19)
	(Incomplete File)	
() Infinity Hospitality Inc. 400	ATE AVA S 27201 INCINITY HOSDITALITY INC	T10 26207
() Infinity Hospitality Inc, 400 CATERER	4Th Ave S 37201, INFINITY HOSPITALITY INC.	T19-26207 (Dist. #19)
	(Incomplete File)	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
() Infinity Hospitality Inc, 400	4Th Ave S 37201, INFINITY HOSPITALITY INC.	T19-26208
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19)
	(Incomplete File)	
() The Party Line, LLC, 1 Symp	hony Pl 37201, <b>THE PARTY LINE</b>	T19-26211
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19)
() The Party Line, LLC, 1 Symp	hony Pl 37201, THE PARTY LINE	T19-26212
CATERER	(Incomplete File)	(Dist. #19)
() American Lung Association, NASHVILLE	505 Church St 37219, FIGHT FOR AIR CLIMB	T19-26217
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT NEW) November 2, 2019	(Dist. #19)
	(Incomplete File)	
() Music City Inc., 600 James H	Robertson Pkwy 37219, <b>GRAND TASTE</b>	D19-26218
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT NEW) September 20-21, 2019	(Dist. #19)
	(Incomplete File)	
() Music City Inc., 121 4Th Ave	e S 37201, HARVEST NIGHT	D19-26219
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT NEW) September 21, 2019	(Dist. #19)
(1	ncomplete File)	
() Music City, Inc., 121 4Th Av	e S 37201, GOSPEL BRUNCH	D19-26220
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT NEW)	(Dist. #19)
,,	September 22, 2019	
	ncomplete File)	

()	Roaring Atlanta, LLC, 136 Ro	osa L Parks Blvd 37203,	T19-26222
ON-SAL	<b>DBA RED PHONE BOOTH</b> E	(NEW LOCATION) (Incomplete File)	(Dist. #19)
() ON/OFF	MIDTOWN GULCH	Ste. A <i>37203, <b>LOS TORITOS MEXICAN RESTAURAI</b> (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)</i>	<b>NT</b> T19-26225 (Dist. #19)
()	•	Th Ave S 37203, MARGARITAVILLE HOTEL	T19-26234
ON-SAL	NASHVILLE E	(NEW LOCATION) (Incomplete File)	(Dist. #19)
()	Corner West 4, LLC, 1907 B	Division St 37203, THE DOGWOOD NASHVILLE	T19-26235
ON-SAL	E	(NEW LOCATION) (Incomplete File)	(Dist. #19)
() ON-SAL		entennial Blvd #102 37209, WHITE BISON #6050	T19-26223 (Dist. #20)
()	The Nashville Food Project, s	5904 California Ave 37209, THE NASHVILLE FOOD	T19-26233
SPECIAL		(SPECIAL EVENT NEW) November 2, 2019 (Incomplete File)	(Dist. #20)
0	Pacidanca Inn by Marriatt 1	LC, 1800 West End Ave 37203, SPRINGHILL	T19-26209
() ON-SAL	SUITES & RESIDENCE INN B		(Dist. #21)
	(1)	ncomplete File)	
()	Daddys Dogs Catering LLC, 4	4711 Charlotte Ave 37209, NASHTOBERFEST	T19-26227
SPECIAL		(SPECIAL EVENT NEW) October 5, 2019 (Incomplete File)	(Dist. #24)
()	Rimon Salim, 2045 Antioch I	Pike 37013, BAR Y BILLAR LOS PAISANO	T19-26224
ON-SAL		Incomplete File)	(Dist. #28)

() ON-SAL	<i>PMEX CORPORATION, 469 Bell Rd 37217,</i> E (CHANGE OF C			T19-26237 (Dist. #29)
	(Incomplete F	ile)		
()	Trinity Coffee, LLC, 1135 Bell Rd 37013, <b>TR</b>	INITY COFFEE		T19-26216
ON-SAL	E (Incomplete F	ile)		(Dist. #32)
()	World Music Nashville, 7069 Highway 70 S TN 37221	5 37221, <b>7069 US-70S NA</b>	SHVILLE,	T19-26215
ON-SAL	E (Incomplete File)			(Dist. #34)
		Motion:	Opposed	or Abstained:
		First: Second:		

Г

## IV. Complaints

() Mapco Express, Inc., 1301 DICKERSON PIKE 37072, MAPCO #1040	18-25615
OFF-SALE	(Dist. #03)
(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.070C The permit holder shall display all permits issued po this article in a conspicuous place, together with all other permits, licenses and stamps re law on or about May 17, 2019).	
COMPLAINANT:	
() KM #1, LLC, 99 Webster ST 37115, Express Market	16-17347
OFF-SALE	(Dist. #07)
(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140T It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agen employee to allow or engage in any criminal activity on the premises on or about August 2019).	
COMPLAINANT:	
() Marriott Hotel Services, Inc., 2800 Opryland DR 37214, Gaylord Magnolia Pool Cafe	12-19571
ON-SALE	(Dist. #15)
(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agen employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one y age on or about August 02, 2019). COMPLAINANT:	
() Mission BBQ, 161C Opry Mills DR SUITE 530A 37214, Mission BBQ	16-20253
ON-SALE	(Dist. #15)
(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his ager employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one y age on or about August 02, 2019).	nt or
COMPLAINANT:	
() Marriott Hotel Services Inc, 2800 OPRYLAND DR 37214, GAYLORD OPRYLAND	17-25270
HOTEL - THE FALLS	
ON-SALE	(Dist. #15)
(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his ager employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one y age on or about August 02, 2019).	
COMPLAINANT:	

() Travel Traders Hotel Stores, Inc., 2800 OPRYLAND DR 37214, MAGNOLIA	18-25776
NECESSITIES OFF-SALE (Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his a employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-or age.  T.C.A 57-5-301(a)(1) prior to making a sale of beer for off-premise consumption, requires identification for the sale of beer on or about August 02, 2019).	ne years of
COMPLAINANT:	
() Chili's, Inc., 451 OPRY MILLS DR 37214, CHILI'S GRILL & BAR #1536 ON-SALE (Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his a employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-or age on or about August 02, 2019).	•
COMPLAINANT: () Chuy's, 1901 Broadway 37203, Chuy's ON-SALE (Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.070C The permit holder shall display all permits issued this article in a conspicuous place, together with all other permits, licenses and stamps law on or about January 29, 2019).	•
COMPLAINANT:	
<ul> <li>() Two Boots Pizza, 1925 Broadway 37203, Two Boots Pizza</li> <li>ON-SALE</li> <li>(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.070C The permit holder shall display all permits issued this article in a conspicuous place, together with all other permits, licenses and stamplaw on or about February 01, 2019).</li> </ul>	•
COMPLAINANT:	
<ul> <li>() Tin Roof, 316 Broadway 37201, Tin Roof</li> <li>ON-SALE</li> <li>(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his a employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-or age on or about August 23, 2019).</li> </ul>	-
COMPLAINANT:	
<ul> <li>() The Italian Kitchen LLC, 217 4th AVE 37219, The Italian Kitchen LLC</li> <li>ON-SALE</li> <li>(Alleged violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his a employee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-or age on or about August 23, 2019).</li> </ul>	-

## **COMPLAINANT:**

emplo	<i>Corner Market, 300 Church ST 37201,</i> <b>Corner Market</b> ALE ed violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent yee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one yea or about August 23, 2019).	
COMF	PLAINANT:	
() ON-SA <b>(Allege</b>	Courtyard Management Corp., 170 4th AVE 37219, Courtyard By Marriott LE ed violation of M.C.L 7.08.140C It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent	98-17354 (Dist. #19) or
age on	yee to make or permit to be made any sale of beer to a person under twenty-one yea or about August 23, 2019).	ars of
COMF	PLAINANT:	
this ar	<i>Chipotle Mexican Grill, 6838 Charlotte PIKE 37209,</i> <b>Chipotle Mexican Grill</b> LE ed violation of M.C.L 7.08.070C The permit holder shall display all permits issued pur ticle in a conspicuous place, together with all other permits, licenses and stamps requ or about January 24, 2019).	
COMF	PLAINANT:	
this ar	Dollar General Store, 709 Old Hickory BLVD 37209, Dollar General Store ALE ed violation of M.C.L 7.08.070C The permit holder shall display all permits issued pur ticle in a conspicuous place, together with all other permits, licenses and stamps requ or about July 12, 2019).	
COMF	PLAINANT:	
emplo	Hwy 100 Market & Deli, 8993 Highway 100 37221, Hwy 100 Market & Deli ALE ed violation of M.C.L 7.08.140T It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent yee to allow or engage in any criminal activity on the premises on or about June 27, 2 PLAINANT:	

	()	Kroger Limited Partnership I, 8141 Highway 100 37221, Kroger Food & Drug	99-15165
	OFF-S	ALE	(Dist. #35)
	this a	ed violation of M.C.L 7.08.070C The permit holder shall display all permits issued pur ticle in a conspicuous place, together with all other permits, licenses and stamps req n or about July 09, 2019).	
	COM	PLAINANT:	
HE	ARING		
(	) Alba OFF-SA		7-25169 Dist. #21)
	employ or his a 7.08.14	d violation of M.C.L 7.08.140G It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent o ee to operate a disorderly place.  M.C.L 7.08.140J It is unlawful for any beer permit h gent or employee to permit boisterous or disorderly conduct on the premises.  M.C.I OT It is unlawful for any beer permit holder or his agent or employee to allow or enga ninal activity on the premises from August 17, 2017 to present).	nolder L
	СОМР	LAINANT:	
	SUPOE	NA:	

Notes:		
	Motion: First:	Opposed or Abstained:
	Second:	

DISCUSSION		

|--|